Marpe, Jim
FW: Section 106 New Filing Submitted- Email ID #5969459

To: Ira Bloom (ibloom@berchemmoses.com) <ibloom@berchemmoses.com> & 6 more

Details

FYI

From: towernotifyinfo @fcc.gov <towernotifyinfo @fcc.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 3:16 PM

To: Marpe, Jim <JMARPE @westporict.gov>

Subject: Section 106 New Filing Submitted- Email ID #5969459

The following new Section 106 filing has been submitted:

File Number: 0009604100
TCNS Number: 231311
Purpose: New Tower Submission Packet

Notification Date: 7AM EST 06/30/2021

Applicant: Tarpon Towers Il, LLC

Consultant: Stacey Vairo c/o All Points Technology Corp., P.C.

Positive Train Control Filing Subject to Expedited Treatment Under Program Comment: No

Site Name: CT1024

Site Address: 92 Greens Farms Road

Detailed Description of Project: The proposed facility will include a 124 foot tall monopole tower within a new 35 foot by
64 foot gravel based fenced equipment compound. An access drive and underground electrical and telephone service will
extend from Greens Farms Road.

Site Coordinates: 41-7-25.3 N, 73-20-41.6 W

City: Westport

County: FAIRFIELD

State:CT

Lead SHPO/THPO: Connecticut Historical Commission (TCNS SHPO)

Consultant Contact Information:

Name: Stacey Vairo c/o All Points Technology Corp., P.C.
Title: Architectural Historian

PO Box:

Address: 567 Vauxhall Street Extension, Suite 311
City: Waterford

State: CT

Zip: 06385

Phone: 860-633-1697

Fax:

Email: dleonardo@allpointstech.com

NOTICE OF FRAUDULENT USE OF SYSTEM, ABUSE OF PASSWORD AND RELATED MISUSE

Use of the Section 106 system is intended to facilitate consultation under Section 106 of the National Historic
Preservation Act and may contain information that is confidential, privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure under
applicable laws. Any person having access to Section 106 information shall use it only for its intended purpose.
Appropriate action will be taken with respect to any misuse of the system.



